
A & L Goodbocly Solicitoi-s 
111 t erna t ioiia 1 Financia I S ei-\;ices Centre 
North W a l l  Quay 
Dublin 1 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
A n  Ghoiomhoireocht urn Choomhnrj Cooihshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislein Bhaile She6in 
Contae Loch Garrnan, clre 

T- +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E- info@epa.ie 
W.  wwwepa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

26 January, 201 126 WO2630 1 

Dear . 
In accordance with AI-ticle 34 of [lie Waste Managemeiii (Licensing) Regulations, the .Ageiicy 
hereby notifies you of its decision to gi-ant a n’aste liceiice subject to colditions to 11-ish 
Packaging Recycling 1,itiiitecl i l l  respcct of a facility a t  11-ish Packaging Recycliiig L.imited. 
Rallymount Road, Walkinsto\~x. Dublin 12, . 

Please find accoiiipaiiying a copy of the .Agency’s decision 

A l l  documentation relating t o  the application is available foi- iiispection on the Agency’s 
webs i t e at w U‘ W .  ep a. ie, i iic I 11 ci i n g i 11 fo I-ma t io 11 on pub 1 i c part i c i pa t i o 11 a 11 d judicia 1 review 
processes. 

The Agency’s decision \vas made following considcl-ation of a n  objection t o  the Agency’s 
proposed decision in the matter in acccil-dance with the Waste blaiiagement Acts, 1996 to 3010 
a nd re 1 at ed Reg Li 1 at io 11s. 

Please note that  the wasle licence register nulnber assigned to this application is WO263-0 1 . 
Please use the register numbel- in any future communicatioiis in [respect o f  this niatter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dol-ota Richards 
1’ 1-ugramme 0 fficei- 
Office of Climate, Licensing & R ~ S O L I I - C ~  Use 

Encl. 
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ire: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste ~,laiiaeeiiieiitiLicetisiii~) Regulations, in 
respect ~ ! ‘ a  Waste Licence Application bv Irish Packagincr, Recycling L2iniited fbr a facility at  
Irish P a c k m i g  Recyclinv Limited, Ballymount Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12. 

Dear MI- Quinlivan, 

In accoi-daiice with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Rcyulatioiis, the Agency 
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subjecl to conditions to Irish 
Packaging Recycling Limited in  respect o f  a facilit), a t  11-ish Packaging Recycling Limited, 
Rallymount Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12, 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency-s decision 

’411 clocuniciitatiori relating to tlie application is a\:ailable COI- inspection on the Agency‘s 
Lvebsite at ww\\:.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review 
p1-ocesses. 

‘The Rgciicy’s decision was macle follo\r\,ing consideration of an objection to tlie Agency‘s 
proposed decision in the matter i n  accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 201 0 
and I-e 1 at ed Regu I at i o 11s. 

Please note that the waste liceiice register nuniber assigned to this appjication is WO263-01. 
Please use the register number in any future coniniunications in respect of this matter. 

Yours si ncei-el y , 

Dorota Richards 
Progranme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing 81 Resource Use 

Encl. 
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re: Notice in accoi-dance \<,it11 ibticle 3.g-.of the Waste hZana,eenient (Licensinr) Rezulations, in respect 
of an apolication for a Waste Licence Application h y  Irish Packaging Recycline Limited for a facility 
- at Irish Packagine Kecvclinz Limited Ballyrnou_ill_RnaciRoaci \I'alkiiistoir;nDublin I ?  

Dear Mi- Naughton. 

In accordance with Ai-tick 34 of the Waste Managrrnenl (Licensing) liegulations, tlie Agency hereby 
notifies you of  il\ decision to grant a waste liceiice to Ir-ish Packaging Recycling Limited. subject to 
conditions. in respect oi'a Cacility at Bal lyniou~i~  Road. Wall<insto\~ 11. Dublin 12. 

The Agency's decision \vas iiiade follo\i,irig consideration of an objection to the Agency's proposed 
decision in  tlie matter i n  accordance with the W a s k  hhiagement  Act s ,  1996 to 2010 and related 
Regulations. 

RI1 docutnentation relating to the application is aLailable to vien. on the Agency's website at 
\ rw\v.epa. ie~ including iiiformation on public participation and judicial re\.iew processes. 

Please note that tlie waste licence i-egister nutnhei- assigned to this application is W0263-01. Please use 
the register number i n  any future communications i n  respect of this matter. 

Please find accompanying a copy of tlie Agency's decision. 

Yours sincerely. 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate Change. Licensing Kr Resource Use 




